Dashir Management Services, Inc.

2356 Reinhardt Ct ~ Reedsburg WI 53959
Phone (608) 524-2251 Fax (608) 524-2251
www.dashirmanagement.com

Medford School District #763

August, 2014
Custodial/Maintenance Report

Training Conducted

The OSHA required safety training on Compressed Gas Safety was conducted with all
Dashir employees on July 8, 2014.

Inspections
No audits were done in July. Daily monitoring of summer maintenance has been done.

Projects Proqgress

e Asphalt patching will be completed on the west entrance and on a few spots in the
elementary parking lot.

e Continuing work on the ag lime project for the ball fields.

Rooftop unit #6 and#18 have a bad fan motor, #12 and #19 are not working
properly. We are still troubleshooting.

Gym floors have been waxed.

Completed painting in classrooms.

Barricades have been painted listing the no parking times.

We will begin painting the football fields.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sean Heaney
Facility Manager



